Askin, Tim

From: Askin, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 1:52 PM

To: poneill@findorff.com; Ispidell@mitchellbank.com

Cc: Nancy Bush

Subject: Mitchell Bank ATM and stone work

Attachments: COAApplicationForm3.pdf; Pilaster Mortar Color.jpg; Stone Sample.jpg; Brick Mortar

Color.jpg; Brick Sample.jpg

This email serves to document the meeting among HPC staff and a Mitchell Bank and a Findorff representative on
8/20/19.

Mortar type shall be Type O or softer unless a compelling reason is provided to HPC staff to do otherwise.
Mortar color for pilasters and stone shall approximate US Heritage Mesa color.

Mortar color for brick shall approximate US Heritage Straw color and have rough aggregate to match existing.
Brick shall be Belden Mayo Clear A as shown.

Stone shall be as indicated for ledge.

Additional stonework needed at the south end of the building needs a separate application (attached).

Tim Askin, Senior Planner
Historic Preservation Commission
City of Milwaukee

414-286-5712
Tim.Askin@Milwaukee.gov




